Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting

April 9, 2008
Present:
Joe Melroy

Bruce Wiseman

Jim Maul


Brent Grening
Scott Hughes


Laurie Olin

Randy Mueller
Bill Eling


John Barbieri
Jeanette Ludka
Wonder Baldwin

Scott Fraser

Lee Wells

Marie Stephenson

Dave Taylor
Michael Williams

Absent:
Roy Randel
1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Bruce Wiseman called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 6:02 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chair Wiseman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Joe Melroy reviewed the minutes of the March 26, 2008 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Chair Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
Jeanette Ludka presented the October 10, 2007 Port meeting minutes for the Commissioner’s signature and noted that the original approved and signed minutes were misplaced. 
4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Industrial Employers Luncheon - Brent Grening reminded the Commissioners of the luncheon that is scheduled for Friday, April 11th from 12:00 – 1:30 p.m. and will be held at the Tri-Mountain Golf Course. Randy Mueller stated that the city of Ridgefield, the Port of Ridgefield, C-TRAN, and the Columbia River Economic Development council will be giving short presentations at the luncheon.
Port of Vancouver - Brent stated he received a Determination of Non-significance document from the Port of Vancouver. The document stated the proposed adoption of the Port of Vancouver’s resolution regarding their comprehensive scheme of harbor improvements and industrial development. He stated that public comments regarding the document must be received by 5:00 on April 21, 2008.
Ridgefield City Council Meeting – Brent stated that he and Randy will be attending this meeting that is scheduled for tomorrow, Thursday, April 10th at 5:00 p.m. 
He stated that there will be an update presentation of the Columbia River Crossing and the Southwest Washington Regional Transportation Council Transportation Corridors visioning projects.

Pioneer Street Railroad Overpass – Brent stated that Hal Hiemstra in Washington, DC stated via e-mail that Senator Murray’s office is more focused on the I-5 Interchange project than on the Rail Overpass project. He noted Hal will keep him posted of any updates.
LIFT Discussion – Brent stated that he and Chair Wiseman will meet on Monday, April 21st at 10:00 a.m. with Commissioner Morris and Kelly Sills to discuss the Local Infrastructure Financing Tool (LIFT). Brent will confirm the location of the April 21st meeting and contact Chair Wiseman. Chair Wiseman stated he and Brent will meet briefly before their Monday meeting. 

Columbia River Crossing Support – Brent stated he received a letter from the Columbia River Crossing Coalition seeking financial support from the Port of Ridgefield to assist with funding this project. Chair Wiseman commented that this is for lobbying efforts. Commissioner Melroy concurred, but stated the Port needs more information to become involved. Brent stated he will gather more information and provide an update at a later meeting.
Municipal Finance Conference – Brent stated that this conference will be held on April 29th from 8:00 am – 4:00 p.m. in Seattle. The deadline for reservations is by 5:00 p.m. on April 21st. Randy stated there is no cost to the Port.

Washington Public Ports Association Spring Meeting – Brent reminded the Commissioners of the spring meeting that is scheduled on May 14 – 15, 2008 at the Vancouver Hilton. The Commissioners that are available to attend will contact Wonder Baldwin for registration. 

WPPA – Chair Wiseman announced there is a stormwater permit seminar hosted by the Port of Bellingham in Seattle. He and Commissioner Melroy stated someone should attend from the Port of Ridgefield.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no public comments.
6. FINANCE REPORT:
Payments of Bills – Completed by Jeanette Ludka, reviewed and approved by Commissioner Melroy. Commissioner Melroy made a motion to approve the payment of the bills. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills. Jeanette stated that the Port has paid $ 360,308.75 in invoices and payroll since the last commission approval of the bills.
Cash Report – Brent stated that the Port is fully invested in CDs totaling $3,950,000 earning an average of 4.67%. Total cash and investments totaled $5,925,417.09.

7. OLD BUSINESS:
There was nothing to report.
8. NEW BUSINESS:

North Pole Yard Annexation Update - A map was distributed of the North Pole Yard.  Randy stated that the city council will have their first meeting tomorrow, April 10th at the community center to discuss the annexation of the North Pole Yard. 
Waterfront Planning Workshop – Brent stated there will be a workshop to discuss the planning of the waterfront property on Monday, April 14th . He added that at this meeting there will be discussion regarding the information that will be presented to the public at the April 23rd meeting. Chair Wiseman asked if a notice was sent to The Columbian. Randy confirmed that a notice was sent notifying the newspaper of the meeting.
9. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Marie Stephenson inquired about an update on the remediation project. Chair Wiseman stated that the Port of Ridgefield started up the steaming process on April 1st. Laurie Olin stated that the process seems to be going faster in area 3 than it did in area 2. 
She noted that the remediation sign is updated every Tuesday with the quantity of “NAPL” (Non-Aqueous Phase Liquid) that is stated on the weekly website report.  

Jim Maul suggested the Port of Ridgefield provide updates on the Port’s website of the gallons of “NAPL” that have been drawn from the site.
10. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business or public comments, Commissioner Melroy motioned to adjourn the meeting of April 9, 2008. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 
The Port of Ridgefield will have an Open House from 4:00 – 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 23, 2008 at the Ridgefield Community Center located at 210 North Main Avenue. 

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 14, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. located at 111 West Division at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room.
________________________________
_______________________________
Bruce Wiseman



Joe Melroy
Respectfully submitted,

Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant


